



Dr. Solafa Hamad

Medicine has been my long life passion. I strongly believe that medicine represents one of our life's core values when providing help for people. Therefore, I devoted my energy, time and knowledge not only to help people, but also to make a contribution to develop, enrich medicine by research and educate young practitioners.

Dermatology is not only my speciality, it is actually my way to deliver love, humanity for people through protection, life sensation and beauty just as well as skin does for everyone. I believe in self-discipline, honesty, collaboration and teamwork as values should be practiced genuinely in any workplace.

CONTACTS

Email:

solafamohosman@hotmail.com

Mobile Phone:

+249912212847

+249128473128

EDUCATION

Feb 2019
MEDICAL AND HEALTH
STUDIES BOARD.
UNIVERSITY OF KHARTOUM
KHARTOUM, SUDAN

Oct 2018
LASER INSTITUTION.
SUDAN UNIVERSITY FOR
SCIENCE&TECHNOLOGY.
KHARTOUM, SUDAN

Feb 2014
SUDAN MEDICAL
SPECIALIZATION
BOARD (SMSB).
KHARTOUM, SUDAN

Apr 2009
FACULTY OF MEDICINE
& HEALTH SCIENCES.
OMDURMAN ISLAMIC
UNIVERSITY.
KHARTOUM, SUDAN

Msc in Health Professions Education

**Post-Graduate Diploma in Laser Applications
in Medicine**

**Clinical (MD) in Dermatology and
Venereology**

BSc of Medicine & Surgery (M.B.B.S)



LANGUAGES

Arabic, English

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Nationality: Sudanese

Date of Birth: August 1982

Marital Status: Married

EMPLOYMENT

Jan 2019- Present

Senior Specialist

KHARTOUM DERMATOLOGY HOSPITAL

Aug 2015–Sep 2018

Assistant Professor & Head of Department of Dermatology

Principal of Students Support Unit

SUDAN INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

KHARTOUM, SUDAN

Jul 2014-Jul 2015

Specialist of Dermatology & Venereology

AL BEDA GENERAL HOSPITAL, MINISTRY OF HEALTH

TABUK, KSA

Feb 2014–Jun 2014

Specialist of Dermatology & Venereology

DERMATOLOGY & VENERAL DISEASES TEACHING HOSPITAL,

MINISTRY OF HEALTH

KHARTOUM, SUDAN

Feb 2010–Nov 2013

Registrarship

JAN 2012-NOV 2013

KHARTOUM HOSPITAL OF DERMATOLOGY AND VENEROLOGY

OCT 2011- DEC 2011

OMDURMAN TEACHING HOSPITAL (DERMATOLOGY UNIT)

JULY 2011- OCT 2011

OMDURMAN MILITARY HOSPITAL (DERMATOLOGY UNIT)

APR 2011 - JUL 2011

ALRIBAT UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL (DERMATOLOGY UNIT)

JAN 2011 - APR 2011

KHARTOUM BAHREI TEACHING HOSPITAL (DERMATOLOGY UNIT)

FEB 2010 – JAN 2011

KHARTOUM HOSPITAL OF DERMATOLOGY AND VENEROLOGY

MINISTRY OF HEALTH

KHARTOUM, SUDAN

Jun 2009–Nov 2009

Medical Officer

ISLAMIC MEDICAL ASSOCIATION

KHARTOUM, SUDAN

Oct 2008–May 2009

Medical Officer

OMDURMAN MILITARY HOSPITAL

KHARTOUM, SUDAN

Jul 2007–Sep 2008

House Officer

JUL 2007-OCT 2007

ACADEMY CHAIRTY TEACHING HOSPITAL (GENERAL SURGERY)

OCT 2007- JAN 2008

IBRAHIM MALIK TEACHING HOSPITAL (OBS AND GYN)

JAN 2008- MAR 2008

KHARTOUM TEACHING HOSPITAL (ORTHOPEDICS)

MAR 2008- JUN 2008

IBRAHIM MALIK TEACHING HOSPITAL (MEDICINE)

JUN 2008-SEP 2008



POLICE UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL (PEDIATRICS)
MINISTRY OF HEALTH, KHARTOUM, SUDAN

**PROFESSIONAL
CONFERENCES**

- Quality & Accreditation Symposium 2017. SUDAN
- STDs Seminar 2014. SUDAN
- 14th Conference of the Sudanese Association of Dermatologists 2013. SUDAN
- 13th Conference of the Sudanese Association of Dermatologists 2011. SUDAN

**PROFESSIONAL
MEMBERSHIPS**

- Medical Professions Senior Specialists Registration 2017. (SMC). SUDAN
- Medical Professions Specialists Registration 2014. (SMC). SUDAN
- Permanent Registration 2009. (SMC). SUDAN

**TRAINING &
WORKSHOPS**

Dermatology and Andrology Training

- Modern Trend in Andrology Workshop 2016. SUDAN
- Clinical Andrology Workshop 2013. SUDAN

Cosmotology & Laser Training

- Aesthetic Medicine Course 2018.SUDAN
- Cosmotology Workshop 2016. SUDAN
- Safety Uses of Lasers and Light Devices in Dermatology 2016. SUDAN
- Laser Workshop 2013. SUDAN
- Cosmotology Workshop on Mesotherapy, Botox &Filler 2013. SUDAN
- Skills Upgrading in Laboratory Preparations for Community and Hospital Pharmacies Course 2015.

Medical Education Training

- Community Based Medical Education & Problem Based Learning 2018. SUDAN
- Evidence-based Medicine Workshop 2016. SUDAN
- Research Methodology Workshop 2016.SUDAN

REFERENCES

Prof. Gamal Mahmoud Alemari

Dean of Medical School SIU, KHARTOUM - SUDAN

Tel: +249901236925, Email: gamallimari@gmail.com

Dr. Nadia Hassenain

Consultant of Dermatology&Venereology, Khartoum

Teaching Hospital, KHARTOUM - SUDAN

Tel: +249919001304